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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 10:23 AM
To: ‘praise7 @fairpoint.net'

Subject: RE: Typing error

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access Section
Ilorida Department of State (P[X)O OOO/I 630%

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Sadsfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspxemail=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Mcssage----- :

From: GANT PAUL [mailto:praise7@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Saturday, October 23, 2010 10:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subjeet: Typing error

Paul Gant BBQ

Part St Joe, FL. 32456
830-340-1203
850-227-1473
praise7@fairpoint.net

There is a typing error on the Detail by Entity Name concerning my
business Paul Gant's Barbeque Inc in the sunbiz.org website,

‘The Principal Address is listed as 410 Hwy 98 Port St. Joe, Florida 32457.
The correct address should be 470 Highway 98 Port S1. Joe, Florida 32456.
My FEI/EIN number is 59304839.

‘That you for your assistance to correct this matter.
Linda Gant



